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Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:12 AM
To: MOHAMED, Gedi
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; KAMRAN, Waheed; KHURSHID, 

Muhammad Naveed; KHAN, Saifullah; Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP; ULLAH, 
Ubaid

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Letter from Gulshan rehman CD
Attachments: Annex-A Complaint against UCPO Waseem Khalid.jpeg; Inquiry Report of UC Deh 

Bahadar.docx

Dear Sir  
 
Complaint was received against UCPO Khalid Waseem (UC Deh Bahadar) for using abusive language and doing character 
assassination of UC Staff.   As per the recommendation, CTC did not find any evidence of any such behavior so no 
disciplinary action is recommended.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
 
 

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 November 2021 5:06 PM 
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB 
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran <nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; 
KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Letter from Gulshan rehman CD 
 
Dear Mr. Faizan/Mr. Waseem, 
 
Please find attached the inquiry report of complaint received against UCPO Khalid Waseem UC Deh Bahadar 
for management review. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 
Contact:0349-7760730 
 

From: KHAN, Faizan [mailto:khanfai@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 12:28 PM 
To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, 
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Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran 
<nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Subject: FW: Letter from Gulshan rehman CD 
 
Dear Shahid  
 
We have received complaint regarding harassment and using abusive language by UCPO Khalid Waseem. Please 
investigate it on priority basis and share report for management review/approval.  
 
Regards 
Faizan Khan  
 

From: ULLAH, Ubaid  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 12:18 PM 
To: 'Faizan Khan' <faizan.amazai@gmail.com>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Subject: Letter from Gulshan rehman CD 
 
 
Dear Faizan  
As per the instruction of Dr. Gedi  , the letter from CD Gulshan rehman is forwarded for your consideration. 
 
Regards  
 
Ubaid Ullah Khan  | PDA-RRU-KPK 
WHO | Polio Eradication Initiative | 
Emergency Operation Centre( EOC)  
Cell: +92 333 9464205|  
Skype: ubaiduk7 

 
 


